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- 20th June 1996

Fax to: Mr C Webster

Fax No: [

REFERENCE NUMBER 70560/CW/CMcL

Dear Mr Webster,

With reference to our conversation of'yesterday 20th June 1996, I have marked

any comments 1 think relevant on Dr Taylors report. I hope they will be of
some help. | '

I would like to apologise again for the.mistake 1 made regarding the reason
i behind Adam being prescribed Sodium Bicarbonate, but we do know now that

Saline added to his feeds was to help control his Sodium (hopefully). Dr
Savage would be able to verify that. - -

......

If Ms Higgins doesn't mind there are two questions I would prefer that she
did not ask Dr Savage, the first one is when he would have preferred the
transplant to take place, but as she has already covered this with Mr Keane,
the Transplant Surgeon, I doubt she would want to go over this again. The
second question is, when did Dr Savage realise there was little or no hope
for Adam, he would have not been present when they tried to wake Adam up
and I know that he is still upset by Adams' death.

If you need to contact me, I shall be at home this afternoon, or if not I
will hopefully see you to-morrow morning. '

Yours sincerely

Debra Strain
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